



PURCHASE OFFICER <purchaseofficer@brainwareuniversity.ac.in>

Extension of Bidding Submission Date

1 message

DR. SUBRATA SINHA <dss.cs@brainwareuniversity.ac.in>

Sat, May 10, 2025 at 3:27 PM

To: PURCHASE OFFICER <purchaseofficer@brainwareuniversity.ac.in>

Cc: Pro Vice Chancellor Finance <provc.fin@brainwareuniversity.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

With reference to the tender document for Supply, Installation and Commissioning of **Trinocular Research Microscope** for the ICMR funded project titled "**Design Development and Deployment of Deep Learning (Ensemble) Model for Lung Cancer Detection: A Retrospective Study**", vide Grant No: EM/SG/Dev. Res/120/0847-2023 dated 08/02/2024. The last for bid submission is extended to 17/05/2025.

The necessary updation has been made in the Document.

With regards,

Dr. Subrata Sinha
Professor, Department of Computational Sciences
Brainware University



Bidding Document_BRAINWARE UNIVERSITY_Microscope.docx

128K